

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SHAREALIKE CLAUSE¹ IN CC LICENSES TO ENABLE LICENSING OF DERIVATIVES UNDER THE GFDL OR SUBSEQUENT VERSIONS OF THAT LICENSE

You may distribute, publicly display, publicly perform, or publicly digitally perform a Derivative Work only under the terms of: (i) this License; (ii) a later version of this License with the same License Elements as this License; (iii) a Creative Commons iCommons license that contains the same License Elements as this License (e.g. Attribution-ShareAlike 2.5 Japan); or, (iv) under the GNU Free Documentation License 1.0 or any subsequent version of that license, in which case you must comply with the requirements of that license. If you license the Derivative Work under any of the licenses listed in (i), (ii) or (iii), you must comply with the following provisions: (I) you must include a copy of, or the Uniform Resource Identifier for the applicable License with every copy or phonorecord of each Derivative Work You distribute, publicly display, publicly perform, or publicly digitally perform; (II) you may not offer or impose any terms on the Derivative Works that alter or restrict the terms of the applicable License or the recipients' exercise of the rights granted hereunder, and You must keep intact all notices that refer to the applicable License and to the disclaimer of warranties; (III) you may not distribute, publicly display, publicly perform, or publicly digitally perform the Derivative Work with any technological measures that control access or use of the Work in a manner inconsistent with the terms of the applicable License. The foregoing sentence applies to the Derivative Work as incorporated in a Collective Work, but this does not require the Collective Work apart from the Derivative Work itself to be made subject to the terms of the applicable License.

- Mia Garlick 9/27/05 7:14 PM
Deleted: .
- Mia Garlick 9/27/05 7:14 PM
Deleted: .
- Mia Garlick 9/27/05 7:14 PM
Deleted: or
- Mia Garlick 10/20/05 1:10 PM
Deleted: .
- Mia Garlick 9/27/05 7:19 PM
Deleted: You
- Mia Garlick 10/20/05 1:35 PM
Deleted: . this License or other license specified in the previous sentence
- Mia Garlick 9/27/05 7:20 PM
Deleted: . Y
- Mia Garlick 9/27/05 7:23 PM
Deleted: is
- Mia Garlick 9/27/05 7:23 PM
Deleted: this
- Mia Garlick 9/27/05 7:20 PM
Deleted: . Y
- Mia Garlick 9/27/05 7:23 PM
Deleted: this
- Mia Garlick 9/27/05 7:23 PM
Deleted: Agreement
- Mia Garlick 9/27/05 7:24 PM
Deleted: above
- Mia Garlick 9/27/05 7:23 PM
Deleted: is

¹ Being, for example, clause 4(b) of the Creative Commons Attribution-ShareAlike license.